ATTACHMENT #1

June 14, 2016

Patty Wahto

Airport Manager

Juneau International Airport

1873 Shell Simmons Dr, Suite 200
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Patty,

As we discussed, Wings Airways is working with Wells Fargo to purchase the “Wings” Hangar
at 8421 Livingston Way. We are applying for bank financing with a term of 20 years. The
bank requires the term on the land lease with the airport to be longer than the term of the loan. I
believe the current lease will expire in about 10 years. We need a commitment from the airport
prior to proceeding.

Will the airport commit to a new lease with Wings Airways with a term of 30 years, provided
we are successful with Wells Fargo on the acquisition? The investment will be in excess of $2
million.

If you have any questions, please call me at 623-810-8421.

Sincerely,

Bob Jacobsen
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